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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Shapiro, Robert
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Subject: request for nonstandard schedulling in summer session

Shelia:  the following is a request for nonstandard scheduling of two courses in the eight week summer session. 
 
Contact person:  Robert Shapiro 
 
Courses:  EDC 610, EDC 730 
 
Start and End Dates:  July 6‐July 24, 2015 
 
Recurring request:  These classes are offered every summer and will have the same problem of ending after the students need 
to return to work and will be unable to take the class. 
 
Justification:  These two graduate courses serve public school teachers.  Given the fall public school schedule teachers are 
required to be in professional development activities sponsored by their districts prior to the end of these courses if they 
follow the standard schedule.  Therefore, they are not enrolling in the classes.  Moving to the dates suggested will allow the 
students to complete the classes prior to returning to work.  The classes are scheduled so that a student could take one class in 
the morning and the other in the afternoon. 
 
Student load:  This would not be a violation of student load for the summer session. 
 
 
Robert Shapiro, Ph.D., FACSM 
Professor and Associate Dean 
College of Education 
University of Kentucky 
Lexington, KY 40506‐0001 
PH:  859.257.9795 
FAX: 859.323.1365 
 
 


